Jessica van den Hof

Subject: FW: Municipality of East Hants General Government Grant
From:

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 9:38 AM

To:

Subject: Re: Municipality of East Hants General Government Grant

Good morning Jo:
YOU JUST MADE OUR DAY. Thank You and Council, it is very much appreciated.

We have a Rotary Day of Service each year. It includes a BBQ and bike give away. However, it is not a public
event. | am sending you an invitation. Rules are simple: Come and enjoy yourselves and see the smiles you
have given to many. We cannot permit random picture taking as there are children involved and the integrity
of the program and recipients is a priority. But, we are more than happy to have our pictures and pictures of
our partners taken with you. It is a very heartwarming event.

SAVE DATE

Recycle Your Cycle
Rotary Day of Service
Saturday, Junel
The Salvation Army
facilitics
51 Metropolitan Ave.
Lr. Sackville
10:00 am to 2:00 pm
Rotary BBQ, and Bike Giveaway

Club of Sackville & Area

Hope you and some council friends can come and spend a bit of time with us.

Thanks again.
Yours In Rotary

Rotary Club of Sackville and Area






